West Central Neighborhood Association April 18, 2005 President Larry Codding presiding

Treasurer's Report

Tower Checking: \$9466.04 Tower Money Market: \$232.00

Escrow: \$10,000.00

Edward Jones: \$11,050.00

Membership: 55 Attendance: 22

Individual: 0000

Family: 0000 Start Time: 0000 Business: 0000 End Time: 0000

Items	Discussion	Action Required
Minutes:	On tables	
Treasurer:	Accepted	
Membership:	55	
Announcements:	Speaker Phil Haggerty of Fort Wayne	
	Addressed expansion plans and design of	
	new building that replaces the Moellering	
	Building.	
	May 7 will be a lead screening of 60-70	
	houses done by a door-to-door committee	
	from???Need volunteers.	
	June 18 will be an Arch window restoration	
	workshop at the McCulloch-Weatherhogg	
	building. Fee \$10. Call 426-5117.	
	May 22 is Roanoke historic tour.	
	June 25 is tour on Illsey Place.	
	Parks Clean-up is 5-21 at 9:00 AM. We will	
	work on weeds and trash on the south side of	
	Jefferson near Swinney Park.	
	4-23 is clean-up of Moody Park area at 9:00	
	AM. Thanks to initiative by Jill Downs, Jack	
	Stark and Tom DeLong we are working with	
	GE. They will be trimming large trees in the	
	area and removing the concrete curbs from	
	their parking lot. The fence will remain intact.	
	GE will be working Friday and we will work	
	Saturday.	
	May 19 will be an open house of distinctive	
	West Central businesses and their historic	
	buildings. 5-8 PM.(Antiques on Broadway, Art	
	Up, BeadRageous, Drek's Home Grown Bead	
	and Candle Shoppe, Sage Traders and Urban	
	Chic Designs.	
	Flood meeting for everyone interested on May	
	2 from 6-8 PM at Wellspring.	
	NEWSLETTER DEADLINE IS MAY 20!!!!	
	Senior Day at Three Rivers Festival still needs	
	volunteers for tour guides of our	
	neighborhood. Contact Jill.	
	Tom Bandor of Code Enforcement will be	
	speaking at the Apartment Association	
	meeting April 20 from 7-9 PM. Homeowners	
	welcome. Don Orban presentation same	
	evening at Shawnee Library, 7:00.	

	Membership voted agreement to have Code Enforcement speak to neighborhood meeting. New Haven High School April 19 6:30 meeting about City –County Comprehensive Plan.	
Old Business:	Trucking issue: We need a solution to the truck route problem as trucking committee states it is unenforceable. Contact council members to state objections to through truck traffic on Washington and Jefferson. List of council members and phone numbers distributed.	
	Flooding issue: Charlotte Weybright and Mary Modezjewski are preparing letter to Kim Stier, Flood Control Manager.	
	Home Tour Committee: Meets each Thursday of the neighborhood meeting week. 1004 Washington at Mike Walsh's home at 7:00. Please come if interested in helping.	
	Garage Sale: Jack Stark and Kevin Knuth have volunteered to chair the summer garage sale.	
New Business:	Questionable information creeping in about St. Joe Hospital planning to build medical offices on plaza. Jill's research indicates they must leave a specific right of way for emergency vehicles. CEO Jerry Beasley speaking next month, so this question will be addressed by the neighborhood.	